Alachua County
ALACHUA Budget and Fiscal Services

E U U N T Y Procurement

Theodore “TJ White, Jr. CPPB
1824-2024 BICENTENNIAL Procurement Manager

Thomas J. Rouse
‘. Contracts Supervisor

February 20, 2025

MEMORANDUM

To: Theodore “TJ” White, Jr. CPPB, Procurement Manager
From: Mandy Mullins, Procurement Agent |

Subject: INTENT TO AWARD

ITB 25-202 Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Solicitation Deadline: 2:00 PM, January 29, 2025
Solicitation Notifications View Count: 1508 Vendors
Solicitations Downloads: 102 Vendors
Solicitations Submissions: 16 Vendors
Vendors:
Ad-Wear & Specialty of Texas, Inc. Uniforms of Orlando, LLC
Houston, TX 77063 dba All Uniform Wear

Miami, FL 33173
B&G Auto Parts Warchouse, Inc. Bordova Outfitters, LLC
Miami, FL 33135 Linden, NJ 07036
Dependable Sourcing Partners Enthusiast Media Group
Pittsburgh, PA 15203 Portland, OR 97225
Fresh Prints Miami, LLC Global Trading, Inc.
Lake City, FL 32024 Miami, FL 33122
Graphix Unlimited, Inc. Homer Cole, Il dba H&K Print
Bremen, IN 46506 Memphis, TN 38111
Kocreators PRIDE Enterprises, Inc.
Peoria, AZ 85383 Brandon, FL 33511
Rad Wear Inc. Rotary House Print Works LLC
Gainesville, FL 32606 Hamburg, PA 19526

12 SE 15t Street m Gainesville, Florida 32601 m Tel. 352-374-5202
Home Page: http:/www.alachuacounty.us
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Triple M Design Group, LLC
Bradenton, FL 34207-5865

RECOMMENDATION:

The Board to approve the bid award to Ad-Wear & Specialty of Texas, Inc., as the lowest, most
responsive, and responsible Vendor.

The actual bid award is subject to the appropriate signature authority identified in the
Procurement Code.

AUt Feb 20,2025
TJ White (FeW20, 2025 13:54 EST)
Approved Date
Theodore “TJ” White, Jr., CPPB
Procurement Manager

TW/mm



ALACHUA Alach_ua County
COUNTY 1)) Fire Rescue

1324—204 BICENTENNIAL

Harold Theus
Chief

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 19, 2025

To: Theodore “TJ” White, Jr. CPPB, Procurement Manager

From: Cheryl Ellis, Assistant Director of Administration and Finance G/ %

Subject: Recommendation to award ITB 25-202 MM

Upon review of the bid submittals and the vendor samples, we recommend the bid be
awarded to Ad-Wear & Specialty of Texas, Inc. as the lowest and most responsive
bidder.

Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you.

CC: Mandy Mullins, Procurement Agent I

P.O. Box 5038 m Gainesville, Florida 32627 m Tel. 352-384-3101 m Fax (352) 334-0832
Home Page: http://www.alachuacounty.us




Alachua County, Florida

Procurement
. Theodore “TJ” White, Jr. CPPB, Procurement Manager
Alaghua County County Administration Building, Gainesville, FL 32601

(352) 374-5202

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

RESPONSE DEADLINE: January 29, 2025 at 2:00 pm

Thursday, February 20, 2025

SOLICITATION OVERVIEW

Project Title Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Project ID ITB 25-202-MM

Project Type Invitation To Bid

Release Date December 11, 2024

Due Date January 29, 2025

Procurement Agent Mandy Mullins

Project Description Alachua County Fire Rescue is seeking bids for Alachua County Fire Rescue logoed
and titled t-shirts. All items must be silk screened with the Alachua County Fire
Rescue logo, employee classification/title, and Alachua County Fire Rescue graphic
on back as specified in the bid. As such, no substitutions are permitted.

Introduction

Summary

Alachua County Board of County Commissioners are requesting the submission of Bids for ITB 25-202-
MM Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue.

The following apply to this Invitation to Bid (ITB): Introduction, Instruction to Bidders, Terms and
Conditions, Insurance, Scope of Services, Attachments, Sample Agreement, Submittals, and ITB Pricing
Form. Specifications and supplementary documents are essential parts of the ITB and requirements
occurring in one are as binding as though occurring in all.

Services, as defined herein, are to include all labor, materials, supplies and equipment in accordance
with the terms, conditions, and specifications set forth within this solicitation.

Bidder must be qualified and fully capable of performing the required Services while adhering to all
laws, specifications, procedures, protocols, applicable guidance, and industry best practices.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Invitation To Bid - Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue
Page 1



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Alachua County Fire Rescue is seeking bids for Alachua County Fire Rescue logoed and titled t-shirts. All
items must be silk screened with the Alachua County Fire Rescue logo, employee classification/title, and
Alachua County Fire Rescue graphic on back as specified in the bid. As such, no substitutions are
permitted.

Background

Location: Alachua County is located in North Central Florida. The County government seat is situated in
Gainesville. Gainesville is located 70 miles southwest of Jacksonville, 129 miles southeast of Tallahassee,
140 miles northeast of Tampa - St. Petersburg and 109 miles northwest of Orlando. Alachua County has
a population of over 250,000 and a regional airport. The County itself consists of a total area of 969
square miles.

Form of Government: Alachua County is governed by a Board of five (5) elected County Commissioners
and operates under the established County Manager Charter form of government. In addition to the five
County Commissioners, there are five elected Constitutional Officers: Supervisor of Elections, Sheriff,
Clerk of the Court, Tax Collector, and the Property Appraiser. The Alachua County Attorney also reports
to the Board.

Contact Information

Mandy Mullins

Procurement Agent |

Email: mmmullins@alachuacounty.us
Phone: (352) 384-3090

Department:

Fire Rescue

Timeline

Solicitation Release Date | December 11, 2024

Question Submission Deadline | January 12, 2025, 12:00am

Solicitation Submission Deadline | January 29, 2025, 2:00pm

Page 2



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Solicitation Opening — Teams Meeting

January 29, 2025, 2:00pm

The scheduled solicitation opening will occur
via Teams Meeting; the information to join is
provided below. Attendance (live viewing) of
the bid opening is not required.

Join Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobile app or room
device:

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting ZTQyYzk5YzMtZDc4ZSOON
2IXLTIIMWUtMJAWNTQWN2N{NTNi%40thread.v
2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2290fc851d
-766d-4d7b-a09c-
bfbf1d2dac94%22%2c%220id%22%3a%22c82a
b8e7-6eel-4cd5-9191-42a322a1828f%22%7d

Meeting ID: 259 625 692 241

Passcode: yX9G3Q

Or call in (audio only)

+1 469-998-7938,,3668625544# United States,
Dallas

Phone Conference ID: 366 862 554#

If you have a disability and need an
accommodation in order to participate, please
contact the Alachua County ADA Coordinator at
ADA@alachuacounty.us or Equal Opportunity
Office at 352-374-5275 at least 7 business days
prior to the event. If you are unable to notify
the Office prior to the event, please inform an
Alachua County employee that you need
assistance. TDD/TTY users, please call 711
(Florida Relay Service)

SOLICITATION STATUS HISTORY

Date Changed To Changed By
Dec 4,2024 11:52 AM Draft Mandy Mullins
Dec 4, 2024 12:01 PM Review Mandy Mullins
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM

Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Date Changed To Changed By
Dec 10, 2024 4:01 PM Final Mandy Mullins
Dec 10, 2024 4:01 PM Post Pending Mandy Mullins

Dec 11, 2024 7:00 AM Open OpenGov Bot
Jan 29, 2025 2:00 PM Pending OpenGov Bot
Jan 31, 2025 12:26 PM Evaluation Mandy Mullins
Contact Info Submission Date
Submitted Ad-Wear & Specialty of |David Tanenbaum Jan 28, 2025 4:50 PM
Texas, Inc. david@adweartex.com
(713) 953-9881
Submitted All Uniform Wear Gabriel Calvo Jan 24, 2025 9:52 AM
gabriel@alluniformwear.com
Submitted B&G Auto Parts Danny Gomez Jan 29, 2025 1:49 PM
Warehouse, Inc. bgautoparts@aol.com
Submitted Bordova Outfitters  |Chaim Friedman Dec 19, 2024 2:25 PM
chaim.f@bordovabrand.com
Submitted Dependable Sourcing |Gary Truehart Jan 29, 2025 11:33 AM
Partners gary@dependablesourcing.com
(609) 513-3452
Submitted Enthusiast Media Sandi Green Jan 27,2025 12:00 PM
Group sgreen@enthusiastmediagroup.com
(971) 258-7025
No Bid Express Prints Vanja Karabasic Dec 12, 2024 9:55 AM
expressprintsfl@gmail.com
Submitted Fresh Prints Miami, LLC |Jarrod Urrely Jan 29, 2025 12:16 PM
jarrod@freshprintsmiami.com
(305) 903-1939
Submitted Global Trading, INC | Viraj Wikramanayake Jan 29, 2025 12:19 PM
accounting@gtim.com
(305) 471-4455
Submitted Graphix Unlimited, Inc. |Amy Smith Jan 23, 2025 4:43 PM
apollock@graphixunlimited.com
(574) 248-1091
Submitted Homer Cole, Il Homer Cole Jan 29, 2025 1:58 PM
info@hkprintsco.com
(662) 902-5354
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Status Vendor Contact Info Submission Date

Submitted Kocreators Jordan Bremond Dec 20, 2024 4:40 PM
jordan@kocreators.com
(888) 488-5388

Submitted PRIDE Enterprises Jason Brown Jan 15,2025 11:21 AM
bids@pride-enterprises.org
(813) 890-6557

No Bid Patterson Veterinary |Gregory Pounds Dec 11, 2024 10:24 AM

pvs.orders.gov-
institute@pattersonvet.com

Submitted Rad Wear Inc. Jennifer Ruland Dec 31, 2024 11:57 AM
info@radwear.com

Submitted Rotary House Print | Marjorie Eisenberg Jan 28, 2025 8:40 AM

Works LLC marjorie@rotaryhouseprintworks.com

(610) 698-9200

Submitted Triple M Design Group |Michael Fedd Dec 16, 2024 1:29 PM
sales@teezbydesign.com
(941) 745-2257

Disqualified Ampton Mustafa Kilic Jan 9, 2025 1:13 AM
amptonprint@gmail.com
(301) 836-8702

Question Title

VENDOR QUESTIONNAIRE PASS/FAIL

Ad-Wear & Specialty

of Texas, Inc.

All Uniform Wear B&G Auto Parts

Warehouse, Inc.

Bordova Outfitters

Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

Submittal Pass Pass Pass Pass
Confirmation
Corporate Resolution Pass Pass Pass Pass
State Compliance Pass Pass Pass Pass
Public Record Trade Pass Pass Pass Pass

Public Record Trade
Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

No Response

No Response No Response

No Response
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title Ad-Wear & Specialty  All Uniform Wear B&G Auto Parts Bordova Outfitters

of Texas, Inc. Warehouse, Inc.

Public Record Trade No Response No Response No Response No Response
Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

Option 1: Company is Pass Pass Pass Pass
an Alachua County
Certified Small
Business Enterprise.

SBE Certificate No Response No Response No Response No Response

Option 2: | certify Pass Pass Pass Pass
that our Company
will perform ALL
work and that no
subcontractors will
be utilized for this

bid.
Option 3: SBE Pass Pass Pass Pass
Participation.
Option 4: SBE Good Pass Pass Pass Pass
Faith Effort.
Alachua County Pass Pass Pass Pass
Government
Minimum Wage
(GMW)
DRUG FREE Pass Pass Pass Pass
WORKPLACE
Vendor Eligibility Pass Pass Pass Pass
List all Pass Pass Pass Pass

subcontractor's being
utilized on this BID,
(NON-SBE) IF no sub
contractor are being
utilized respond N/A

Responsible Agent Pass Pass Pass Pass

Number of years in Pass Pass Pass Pass
this type of service?

Number of years Pass Pass Pass Pass
licensed in Alachua
County?
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title Ad-Wear & Specialty  All Uniform Wear B&G Auto Parts Bordova Outfitters

of Texas, Inc. Warehouse, Inc.

How many Pass Pass Pass Pass
employees "ON THE
JOB" each week?

Number of Pass Pass Pass Pass
employees "ON
CALL" each week?

Major Equipment Pass Pass Pass Pass
Do you currently hold Pass Pass Pass Pass
any municipality
contracts?
If you indicated yes Pass Pass Pass Pass
to holding
municipality
contracts please list
them below:
References Pass Pass Pass Pass
Are your employees Pass Pass Pass Pass

screened by:

Cancelled or Pass Pass Pass Pass
Termination
Cancellation and No Response No Response Pass Pass

Termination

What constitutes Pass Pass Pass Pass
your normal business
days and working
hours?

Describe below, the Pass Pass Pass Pass
Bidder’s operational
plan for providing the
Services to Alachua

County.
Is a Minimum Pass Pass Pass Pass
Quantity required
Per Order
Minimum Quantity No Response No Response Pass No Response
Required
Conflict of Interest Pass Pass Pass Pass
Acknowledgement of Pass Pass

Requirements
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title Dependable Sourcing  Enthusiast Media Fresh Prints Miami, = Global Trading, INC
Partners Group LLC
Submittal Pass Pass Pass Pass
Confirmation
Corporate Resolution Pass Pass Pass Pass
State Compliance Pass Pass Pass Pass
Public Record Trade Pass Pass Pass Pass

Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

Public Record Trade
Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

No Response

No Response

No Response

No Response

Public Record Trade
Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

No Response

No Response

No Response

No Response

Option 1: Company is
an Alachua County
Certified Small
Business Enterprise.

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

SBE Certificate

No Response

No Response

No Response

No Response

Option 2: | certify
that our Company
will perform ALL
work and that no
subcontractors wil
be utilized for this
bid.

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Option 3: SBE
Participation.

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Option 4: SBE Good
Faith Effort.

Fail

Pass

Pass

Pass

Alachua County
Government
Minimum Wage
(GMW)

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

DRUG FREE
WORKPLACE

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass

Vendor Eligibility

Pass

Pass

Pass

Pass
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title Dependable Sourcing  Enthusiast Media Fresh Prints Miami, = Global Trading, INC

Partners Group LLC

List all Pass Pass Pass Pass
subcontractor's being
utilized on this BID,
(NON-SBE) IF no sub
contractor are being
utilized respond N/A

Responsible Agent Fail Pass Pass Pass

Number of years in Pass Pass Pass Pass
this type of service?

Number of years Pass Pass Pass Pass
licensed in Alachua
County?
How many Pass Pass Pass Pass

employees "ON THE
JOB" each week?

Number of Pass Pass Pass Pass
employees "ON
CALL" each week?

Major Equipment Pass Pass Pass Pass
Do you currently hold Pass Pass Pass Pass
any municipality
contracts?
If you indicated yes Pass Pass Pass Pass
to holding
municipality
contracts please list
them below:
References Pass Pass Pass Pass
Are your employees Pass Pass Pass Pass

screened by:

Cancelled or Pass Pass Pass Pass
Termination

Cancellation and Pass Pass Pass Pass
Termination

What constitutes Pass Pass Pass Pass
your normal business
days and working
hours?
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title Dependable Sourcing  Enthusiast Media Fresh Prints Miami, = Global Trading, INC

Partners Group LLC
Describe below, the Pass Pass Pass Pass
Bidder’s operational
plan for providing the
Services to Alachua
County.
Is a Minimum Pass Pass Pass Pass
Quantity required
Per Order
Minimum Quantity Pass Pass Pass Pass
Required
Conflict of Interest Pass Pass Pass Pass
Acknowledgement of Pass Pass Pass Pass
Requirements

Question Title Graphix Unlimited, Homer Cole, Il Kocreators PRIDE Enterprises

Inc.

Submittal Pass Pass Pass Pass
Confirmation

Corporate Resolution Pass Pass Pass Pass
State Compliance Pass Pass Pass Pass
Public Record Trade Pass Pass Pass Pass

Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

Public Record Trade No Response No Response No Response No Response
Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

Public Record Trade No Response No Response No Response No Response
Secret or Proprietary
Confidential Business
Information
Exemption Request

Option 1: Company is Pass Pass Pass Pass
an Alachua County
Certified Small
Business Enterprise.

SBE Certificate No Response No Response No Response No Response
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title Graphix Unlimited, Homer Cole, Il Kocreators PRIDE Enterprises
Inc.
Option 2: | certify Pass Pass Pass Pass
that our Company
will perform ALL
work and that no
subcontractors will
be utilized for this
bid.
Option 3: SBE Pass Pass Pass Pass
Participation.
Option 4: SBE Good Pass Pass Pass Pass
Faith Effort.
Alachua County Pass Pass Pass Pass
Government
Minimum Wage
(GMW)
DRUG FREE Pass Pass Pass Pass
WORKPLACE
Vendor Eligibility Pass Pass Pass Pass
List all Pass Pass Pass Pass
subcontractor's being
utilized on this BID,
(NON-SBE) IF no sub
contractor are being
utilized respond N/A
Responsible Agent Pass Pass Pass Pass
Number of years in Pass Pass Pass Pass
this type of service?
Number of years Pass Pass Pass Pass
licensed in Alachua
County?
How many Pass Pass Pass Pass
employees "ON THE
JOB" each week?
Number of Pass Pass Pass Pass
employees "ON
CALL" each week?
Major Equipment Pass Pass Pass Pass
Do you currently hold Pass Pass Pass Pass
any municipality
contracts?
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM

Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title

Graphix Unlimited,

Homer Cole, Il

Kocreators

PRIDE Enterprises

If you indicated yes
to holding
municipality
contracts please list
them below:

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

References

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

Are your employees
screened by:

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

Cancelled or
Termination

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

Cancellation and
Termination

Pass

Pass No Response

Pass

What constitutes
your normal business
days and working
hours?

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

Describe below, the
Bidder’s operationa
plan for providing the
Services to Alachua
County.

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

Is a Minimum
Quantity required
Per Order

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

Minimum Quantity
Required

Pass

Pass No Response

Pass

Conflict of Interest

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

Acknowledgement of
Requirements

Pass

Pass Pass

Pass

Question Title

Rad Wear Inc.

Rotary House Print Works
LLC

Triple M Design Group

or Proprietary Confidential
Business Information
Exemption Request

Submittal Confirmation Pass Pass Pass
Corporate Resolution Pass Pass Pass
State Compliance Pass Fail Pass
Public Record Trade Secret Pass Pass Pass
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title Rad Wear Inc. Rotary House Print Works Triple M Design Group

LLC

Public Record Trade Secret Pass No Response No Response
or Proprietary Confidential
Business Information
Exemption Request

Public Record Trade Secret Pass No Response No Response
or Proprietary Confidential
Business Information
Exemption Request

Option 1: Company is an Pass Pass Pass
Alachua County Certified
Small Business Enterprise.

SBE Certificate Pass No Response No Response

Option 2: | certify that our Pass Pass Pass
Company will perform ALL
work and that no
subcontractors will be
utilized for this bid.

Option 3: SBE Participation. Pass Pass Pass
Option 4: SBE Good Faith Pass Pass Pass
Effort.

Alachua County Pass Pass Fail

Government Minimum
Wage (GMW)

DRUG FREE WORKPLACE Pass Pass Pass

Vendor Eligibility Pass Pass Pass

List all subcontractor's Pass Pass Pass

being utilized on this BID,
(NON-SBE) IF no sub
contractor are being
utilized respond N/A

Responsible Agent Pass Pass Pass

Number of years in this Pass Pass Pass
type of service?

Number of years licensed Pass Pass Pass
in Alachua County?

How many employees "ON Pass Pass Pass
THE JOB" each week?

Number of employees "ON Pass Pass Pass
CALL" each week?

Major Equipment Pass Pass Pass
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question Title Rad Wear Inc. Rotary House Print Works Triple M Design Group

LLC

Do you currently hold any Pass Pass Pass
municipality contracts?

If you indicated yes to Pass Pass Pass
holding municipality
contracts please list them

below:
References Pass Pass Pass
Are your employees Pass Pass Pass

screened by:

Cancelled or Termination Pass Pass Pass

Cancellation and Pass Pass Pass
Termination

What constitutes your Pass Pass Pass

normal business days and
working hours?

Describe below, the Pass Pass Pass
Bidder’s operational plan
for providing the Services

to Alachua County.

Is @ Minimum Quantity Pass Pass Pass
required Per Order

Minimum Quantity Pass Pass No Response
Required
Conflict of Interest Pass Pass Pass
Acknowledgement of Pass Pass Pass

Requirements

PRICING RESPONSES

PR'CE LIST (Table 1 of 5)

Price List Ad-Wear & Specialty of All Uniform Wear B&G Auto Parts
Texas, Inc. Warehouse, Inc.
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
1 Type 1 Size 1 ea $3.00 $3.00 $6.99 $6.99 $15.00 $15.00
Small
2 Type 1 Size 1 ea $3.00 $3.00 $6.99 $6.99 $15.00 $15.00
Medium
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Ad-Wear & Specialty of All Uniform Wear B&G Auto Parts
Texas, Inc. Warehouse, Inc.
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
3 Type 1 Size 1 ea $3.00 $3.00 $6.99 $6.99 $15.00 $15.00
Large
4 Type 1 Size 1 ea $3.00 $3.00 $6.99 $6.99 $15.00 $15.00
Extra Large
5 Type 1 Size 1 ea $5.00 $5.00 $10.99 $10.99 $15.00 $15.00
2XL
6 Type 1 Size 1 ea $6.00 $6.00 $12.99 $12.99 $15.00 $15.00
3XL
7 Type 1 Size 1 ea $6.00 $6.00 $12.99 $12.99 $15.00 $15.00
4XL
8 Type 1 Size 1 ea $6.00 $6.00 $12.99 $12.99 $15.00 $15.00
5XL
9 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $7.84 $7.84 $15.00 $15.00
Large Tall
10 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $7.84 $7.84 $15.00 $15.00
Extra Large
Tall
11 Type 1 Size 1 ea $6.50 $6.50 $12.42 $12.42 $15.00 $15.00
2XL Tall
12 Type 1 Set up 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $15.00
charge (one
time)
13 Type 1 1 ea $1.93 $1.93 $5.00 $5.00 $15.00 $15.00
Screen print
charge per
specifications
1.d per shirt
14 Type 2 Size 1 ea $3.00 $3.00 $6.99 $6.99 $15.00 $15.00
Small
15 Type 2 Size 1 ea $3.00 $3.00 $6.99 $6.99 $15.00 $15.00
Medium
16 Type 2 Size 1 ea $3.00 $3.00 $6.99 $6.99 $15.00 $15.00
Large
17 Type 2 Size 1 ea $3.00 $3.00 $6.99 $6.99 $15.00 $15.00
Extra Large
18 Type 2 Size 1 ea $5.00 $5.00 $10.99 $10.99 $15.00 $15.00
2XL
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Ad-Wear & Specialty of All Uniform Wear B&G Auto Parts
Texas, Inc. Warehouse, Inc.
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
19 Type 2 Size 1 ea $6.00 $6.00 $12.99 $12.99 $15.00 $15.00
3XL
20 Type 2 Size 1 ea $6.00 $6.00 $12.99 $12.99 $15.00 $15.00
4XL
21 Type 2 Size 1 ea $6.00 $6.00 $12.99 $12.99 $15.00 $15.00
5XL
22 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $7.84 $7.84 $15.00 $15.00
Large Tall
23 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $7.84 $7.84 $15.00 $15.00
Extra Large
Tall
24 Type 2 Size 1 ea $6.50 $6.50 $12.42 $12.42 $15.00 $15.00
2XL Tall
25 Type 2 Set up 1 ea -$1.00 -$1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.00 $30.00
charge (one
time)
26 Type 2 1 ea $1.89 $1.89 $5.00 $5.00 $15.00 $15.00
Screen print
charge per
specifications
2.d per shirt
27 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.00 $21.00
please
specify
28 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.00 $21.00
please
specify
Total $103.82 $222.04 $447.00

PR'CE LIST (Table 2 of 5)

Price List Bordova Outfitters Dependable Sourcing Enthusiast Media Group
Partners
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure

1 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.98 $4.98 $8.50 $8.50 $3.75 $3.75
Small

2 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.98 $4.98 $8.50 $8.50 $3.75 $3.75

Medium

3 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.98 $4.98 $8.50 $8.50 $3.75 $3.75

Large
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Bordova Outfitters Dependable Sourcing Enthusiast Media Group
Partners
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
4 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.98 $4.98 $8.50 $8.50 $3.75 $3.75
Extra Large
5 Type 1 Size 1 ea $7.50 $7.50 $10.00 $10.00 $6.00 $6.00
2XL
6 Type 1 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $11.00 $11.00 $6.00 $6.00
3XL
7 Type 1 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $11.00 $11.00 $6.00 $6.00
4XL
8 Type 1 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $11.00 $11.00 $6.00 $6.00
5XL
9 Type 1 Size 1 ea $5.99 $5.99 $13.50 $13.50 $4.50 $4.50
Large Tall
10 Type 1 Size 1 ea $5.99 $5.99 $13.50 $13.50 $4.50 $4.50
Extra Large
Tall
11 Type 1 Size 1 ea $9.19 $9.19 $13.50 $13.50 $7.50 $7.50
2XL Tall
12 Type 1 Set up 1 ea $45.00 $45.00 $20.00 $20.00 $225.00 $225.00
charge (one
time)
13 Type 1 1 ea $3.75 $3.75 $4.15 $4.15 $6.50 $6.50
Screen print
charge per
specifications
1.d per shirt
14 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.98 $4.98 $8.50 $8.50 $3.75 $3.75
Small
15 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.98 $4.98 $8.50 $8.50 $3.75 $3.75
Medium
16 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.98 $4.98 $8.50 $8.50 $3.75 $3.75
Large
17 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.98 $4.98 $8.50 $8.50 $3.75 $3.75
Extra Large
18 Type 2 Size 1 ea $7.50 $7.50 $10.00 $10.00 $6.00 $6.00
2XL
19 Type 2 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $11.00 $11.00 $6.00 $6.00
3XL
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Bordova Outfitters Dependable Sourcing Enthusiast Media Group
Partners
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
20 Type 2 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $11.00 $11.00 $6.00 $6.00
4XL
21 Type 2 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $11.00 $11.00 $6.00 $6.00
5XL
22 Type 2 Size 1 ea $5.99 $5.99 $13.50 $13.50 $4.50 $4.50
Large Tall
23 Type 2 Size 1 ea $5.99 $5.99 $13.50 $13.50 $4.50 $4.50
Extra Large
Tall
24 Type 2 Size 1 ea $9.19 $9.19 $13.50 $13.50 $7.50 $7.50
2XL Tall
25 Type 2 Set up 1 ea $45.00 $45.00 $20.00 $20.00 $200.00 $200.00
charge (one
time)
26 Type 2 1 ea $3.75 $3.75 $4.15 $4.15 $5.50 $5.50
Screen print
charge per
specifications
2.d per shirt
27 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $130.00
please
specify
28 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.00 $2.00
please
specify
Total $251.50 $283.30 $680.00

PRICE LIST (table 3 of 5)

Price List Fresh Prints Miami, LLC Global Trading, INC Graphix Unlimited, Inc.
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure

1 Type 1 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $6.11 $6.11 $15.50 $15.50
Small

2 Type 1 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $6.11 $6.11 $15.50 $15.50

Medium

3 Type 1 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $6.11 $6.11 $15.50 $15.50
Large

4 Type 1 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $6.11 $6.11 $15.50 $15.50

Extra Large
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Fresh Prints Miami, LLC Global Trading, INC Graphix Unlimited, Inc.
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
5 Type 1 Size 1 ea $11.80 $11.80 $8.45 $8.45 $18.94 $18.94
2XL
6 Type 1 Size 1 ea $12.99 $12.99 $10.28 $10.28 $22.16 $22.16
3XL
7 Type 1 Size 1 ea $12.99 $12.99 $10.28 $10.28 $22.16 $22.16
4XL
8 Type 1 Size 1 ea $12.99 $12.99 $10.28 $10.28 $22.16 $22.16
5XL
9 Type 1 Size 1 ea $10.80 $10.80 $7.05 $7.05 $18.39 $18.39
Large Tall
10 Type 1 Size 1 ea $10.80 $10.80 $7.05 $7.05 $18.39 $18.39
Extra Large
Tall
11 Type 1 Size 1 ea $12.99 $12.99 $10.02 $10.02 $22.03 $22.03
2XL Tall
12 Type 1 Set up 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $150.00 $50.00 $50.00
charge (one
time)
13 Type 1 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $6.50 $6.50 $80.00 $80.00
Screen print
charge per
specifications
1.d per shirt
14 Type 2 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $6.11 $6.11 $15.50 $15.50
Small
15 Type 2 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $6.11 $6.11 $15.50 $15.50
Medium
16 Type 2 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $6.11 $6.11 $15.50 $15.50
Large
17 Type 2 Size 1 ea $9.47 $9.47 $6.11 $6.11 $15.50 $15.50
Extra Large
18 Type 2 Size 1 ea $11.80 $11.80 $8.45 $8.45 $18.94 $18.94
2XL
19 Type 2 Size 1 ea $12.99 $12.99 $10.28 $10.28 $22.16 $22.16
3XL
20 Type 2 Size 1 ea $12.99 $12.99 $10.28 $10.28 $22.16 $22.16
4XL
21 Type 2 Size 1 ea $12.99 $12.99 $10.28 $10.28 $22.16 $22.16
5XL
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Fresh Prints Miami, LLC Global Trading, INC Graphix Unlimited, Inc.
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
22 Type 2 Size 1 ea $10.80 $10.80 $7.05 $7.05 $18.39 $18.39
Large Tall
23 Type 2 Size 1 ea $10.80 $10.80 $7.05 $7.05 $18.39 $18.39
Extra Large
Tall
24 Type 2 Size 1 ea $12.99 $12.99 $10.02 $10.02 $22.03 $22.03
2XL Tall
25 Type 2 Set up 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $150.00 $50.00 $50.00
charge (one
time)
26 Type 2 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $6.50 $6.50 $80.00 $80.00
Screen print
charge per
specifications
2.d per shirt
27 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
please
specify
28 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
please
specify
Total $246.48 $488.70 $672.46

PR'CE LIST (Table 4 of 5)

Price List Homer Cole, Il Kocreators PRIDE Enterprises
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
1 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $28.50 $28.50 $11.86 $11.86
Small
2 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $28.50 $28.50 $11.86 $11.86
Medium
3 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $28.50 $28.50 $11.86 $11.86
Large
4 Type 1 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $28.50 $28.50 $11.86 $11.86

Extra Large

5 Type 1 Size 1 ea $7.00 $7.00 $31.50 $31.50 $14.61 $14.61
2XL

6 Type 1 Size 1 ea $8.50 $8.50 $31.50 $31.50 $16.59 $16.59
3XL
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Homer Cole, Il Kocreators PRIDE Enterprises
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
7 Type 1 Size 1 ea $8.50 $8.50 $31.50 $31.50 $16.59 $16.59
4XL
8 Type 1 Size 1 ea $8.50 $8.50 $31.50 $31.50 $16.59 $16.59
5XL
9 Type 1 Size 1 ea $6.75 $6.75 $31.50 $31.50 $13.20 $13.20
Large Tall
10 Type 1 Size 1 ea $6.75 $6.75 $31.50 $31.50 $13.20 $13.20
Extra Large
Tall
11 Type 1 Size 1 ea $10.50 $10.50 $31.50 $31.50 $15.95 $15.95
2XL Tall
12 Type 1 Set up 1 ea $180.00 $180.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60.00 $60.00
charge (one
time)
13 Type 1 1 ea $6.00 $6.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Screen print
charge per
specifications
1.d per shirt
14 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $22.50 $22.50 $11.86 $11.86
Small
15 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $22.50 $22.50 $11.86 $11.86
Medium
16 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $22.50 $22.50 $11.86 $11.86
Large
17 Type 2 Size 1 ea $4.50 $4.50 $22.50 $22.50 $11.86 $11.86
Extra Large
18 Type 2 Size 1 ea $7.00 $7.00 $25.50 $25.50 S14.61 $14.61
2XL
19 Type 2 Size 1 ea $8.50 $8.50 $25.50 $25.50 $16.59 $16.59
3XL
20 Type 2 Size 1 ea $8.50 $8.50 $25.50 $25.50 $16.59 $16.59
4XL
21 Type 2 Size 1 ea $8.50 $8.50 $25.50 $25.50 $16.59 $16.59
5XL
22 Type 2 Size 1 ea $6.75 $6.75 $25.50 $25.50 $13.20 $13.20
Large Tall

Page 21



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Homer Cole, Il Kocreators PRIDE Enterprises
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
23 Type 2 Size 1 ea $6.75 $6.75 $25.50 $25.50 $13.20 $13.20
Extra Large
Tall
24 Type 2 Size 1 ea $10.50 $10.50 $25.50 $25.50 $15.90 $15.90
2XL Tall
25 Type 2 Set up 1 ea $160.00 $160.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
charge (one
time)
26 Type 2 1 ea $4.00 $4.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Screen print
charge per
specifications
2.d per shirt
27 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
please
specify
28 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
please
specify
Total $499.00 $603.00 $368.29

PRICE LIST (rable 5 of5)

Price List Rad Wear Inc. Rotary House Print Works ~ Triple M Design Group
LLC
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure

1 Type 1 Size 1 ea $13.46 $13.46 $7.04 $7.04 $4.79 $4.79
Small

2 Type 1 Size 1 ea $13.46 $13.46 $7.04 $7.04 $4.79 $4.79

Medium

3 Type 1 Size 1 ea $13.46 $13.46 $7.04 $7.04 $4.79 $4.79
Large

4 Type 1 Size 1 ea $13.46 $13.46 $7.04 $7.04 $4.79 $4.79

Extra Large

5 Type 1 Size 1 ea $15.46 $15.46 $9.92 $9.92 $6.43 $6.43
2XL

6 Type 1 Size 1 ea $16.71 $16.71 $11.75 $11.75 $8.36 $8.36
3XL

7 Type 1 Size 1 ea $16.71 $16.71 $11.75 $11.75 $8.36 $8.36
4XL
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Rad Wear Inc. Rotary House Print Works Triple M Design Group
LLC
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
8 Type 1 Size 1 ea $16.71 $16.71 $11.75 $11.75 $8.36 $8.36
5XL
9 Type 1 Size 1 ea $17.90 $17.90 $8.51 $8.51 $5.87 $5.87
Large Tall
10 Type 1 Size 1 ea $17.90 $17.90 $8.51 $8.51 $3.00 $3.00
Extra Large
Tall
11 Type 1 Size 1 ea $17.90 $17.90 $11.49 $11.49 $8.16 $8.16
2XL Tall
12 Type 1 Set up 1 ea $40.00 $40.00 $35.00 $35.00 $150.00 $150.00
charge (one
time)
13 Type 1 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.75 $0.75
Screen print
charge per
specifications
1.d per shirt
14 Type 2 Size 1 ea $12.93 $12.93 $6.14 $6.14 $4.79 $4.79
Small
15 Type 2 Size 1 ea $12.93 $12.93 $6.14 $6.14 $4.79 $4.79
Medium
16 Type 2 Size 1 ea $12.93 $12.93 $6.14 $6.14 $4.79 $4.79
Large
17 Type 2 Size 1 ea $12.93 $12.93 $6.14 $6.14 $4.79 $4.79
Extra Large
18 Type 2 Size 1 ea $14.93 $14.93 $9.02 $9.02 $6.43 $6.43
2XL
19 Type 2 Size 1 ea $16.18 $16.18 $10.85 $10.85 $8.36 $8.36
3XL
20 Type 2 Size 1 ea $16.18 $16.18 $10.85 $10.85 $8.36 $8.36
4XL
21 Type 2 Size 1 ea $16.18 $16.18 $10.85 $10.85 $8.36 $8.36
5XL
22 Type 2 Size 1 ea $17.90 $17.90 $7.61 $7.61 $5.87 $5.87
Large Tall
23 Type 2 Size 1 ea $17.90 $17.90 $7.61 $7.61 $5.87 $5.87
Extra Large
Tall
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Price List Rad Wear Inc. Rotary House Print Works Triple M Design Group
LLC
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total Unit Cost Total
Measure
24 Type 2 Size 1 ea $17.90 $17.90 $10.59 $10.59 $8.16 $8.16
2XL Tall
25 Type 2 Set up 1 ea $40.00 $40.00 $25.00 $25.00 $150.00 $150.00
charge (one
time)
26 Type 2 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.00 $75.00
Screen print
charge per
specifications
2.d per shirt
27 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
please
specify
28 Other - 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
please
specify
Total $422.02 $253.78 $514.02

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Approved, Unanswered Questions

Approved, Answers Provided

1. Shirt Material & Quantity

Dec 11, 2024 12:25 PM

Question: How many shirts are looking to have made? What material for the shirts (cotton or dri-fit)?
Dec 11, 2024 12:25 PM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: Approximately 1600 per year. The specifications regarding material is stated in
the Specifications sections 1. a. and 2. a.

Dec 11, 2024 2:52 PM

2. Question about quantity

Dec 11, 2024 3:11 PM
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Question: | read in the questions that this bid is for about 1600 shirts per year. Are these ordered in a
large quantity? All at one time? | am asking because of shipping/delivery requirements.

Dec 11, 2024 3:11 PM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: Part of the pricing specifications is the vendors minimum quantity per order.
The County will order according to the response to this for the awarded bid.

Dec 12, 2024 9:53 AM

3. Screen Printing vs DTF

Dec 11, 2024 3:15 PM

Question: Is screen printing a must or would you consider DTF (direct to film) as well?
Dec 11, 2024 3:15 PM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: Screen printing is required.

Dec 12, 2024 9:53 AM

4. Substitutions
Dec 11, 2024 3:22 PM

Question: In the Bid you were asking for the Gildan style 8000 t-shirt but those are unavailable in the tall
sizes. Are we able to substitute those for Port & Company style PC55 which the descriptions is: A reliable
choice for comfort, softness, and durability. ® 5.5-ounce, 50/50 cotton/poly * Made with up to 5%
recycled polyester from plastic bottles (Except Ash and Athletic Heather) ¢ 1x1 rib knit collar e Shoulder
to shoulder back neck tape ® Removable tag for comfort and relabeling

Dec 11, 2024 3:22 PM
Answered by Cheryl Ellis: That brand is acceptable for tall sizes only.
Dec 12, 2024 9:53 AM

5. Question about quantities
Dec 12, 2024 10:26 AM

Question: | read in the questions this is for approximately 1,600 shirts per year. Would you be able to
provide a rough breakdown of your ordering quantities over the year?

Dec 12,2024 10:26 AM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: Part of the pricing specifications is the vendors minimum quantity per order.
The County will order according to the response to this for the awarded bid.

Dec 13, 2024 8:15 AM
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

6. No subject

Dec 12, 2024 11:22 AM

Question: We are doing business in Miami Dade. Can we participate to this bid?
Dec 12, 2024 11:22 AM

Answered by Mandy Mullins: Yes

Dec 13, 2024 8:15 AM

7. No subject

Dec 12,2024 11:21 AM

Question: Is there a current contract for this solicitation and if so, please provide details such as prices,
current vendor and terms

Dec 12, 2024 11:21 AM
Answered by Mandy Mullins: No

Dec 13, 2024 8:15 AM

8. No subject

Dec 12,2024 11:23 AM

Question: Do we need to have a local storefront in Alachua county in order to bid on this?
Dec 12,2024 11:23 AM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: No

Dec 16, 2024 9:37 AM

9. No subject

Dec 12, 2024 11:27 AM

Question: Are you in need of on-site uniform measuring/alternation and fitting services?
Dec 12, 2024 11:27 AM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: No

Dec 16, 2024 9:37 AM

10. Minimum Order

Page 26



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Dec 13, 2024 12:13 PM
Question: What is the minimum order quantity per order?
Dec 13, 2024 12:13 PM

Answered by Mandy Mullins: See answer to Question #5.

Dec 13,2024 12:37 PM

11. Minimums
Dec 19, 2024 12:10 PM

Question: | see multiple requests from vendors asking if there can be a minimum order number and the
responses all say "see pricing specs". So my question is - pricing specs say 1 t-shirt per size, so is the
minimum 1 t-shirt?

Dec 19, 2024 12:10 PM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: Bid Price list #2 requests the minimum quantity per order from the vendor.
Each vendor should establish the minimum quantity (if any) based on their bid pricing. The County will
not set a minimum quantity.

Dec 30, 2024 9:51 AM

12. Current Vendor

Dec 19, 2024 12:11 PM

Question: Who currently is doing your t-shirts?
Dec 19, 2024 12:11 PM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: Rad Wear Inc.

Dec 30, 2024 9:51 AM

13. Substitutions
Dec 19, 2024 12:19 PM

Question: Could you please confirm can we bid Gildan style 8000 t-shirt for sizes S-5XL and Port &
Company style PC55T for L-2XL- Tall?

Dec 19, 2024 12:19 PM
Answered by Mandy Mullins: See answer to question #4 Substitutions

Dec 27, 2024 6:08 AM
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

14. Shipping Address

Dec 19, 2024 3:04 PM

Question: Could you please provide the shipment address.

Dec 19, 2024 3:04 PM

Answered by Cheryl Ellis: Alachua County Fire Rescue 5900 NW 13th Street Gainesville, FL 32653

Dec 30, 2024 9:51 AM

15. Substitutions
Dec 26, 2024 2:45 PM

Question: We manufacture clothing. Is Gildan required or can we create within your 50/50
requirements?

Dec 26, 2024 2:45 PM
Answered by Mandy Mullins: See answer to question #4 Substitutions.

Dec 30, 2024 9:53 AM

16. Pricing Term

Jan 6, 2025 11:43 AM

Question: For 7. ITB Pricing Form, are the prices requested for a 1-year or 2-year term?
Jan 6, 2025 11:43 AM

Answered by Mandy Mullins: The 1st term will begin on the date of the executed Purchase order and
continue through 09/30/2026 with the option to renew for 2 additional 1 year periods.

Jan 6, 2025 11:54 AM

17. Manufacturer's Certification
Jan 9, 2025 9:52 AM

Question: 2.20. Manufacturer's Certification -Could you please confirm what type of certificate is
needed. Can we provide only the Dealer Authorization letter?

Jan 9, 2025 9:52 AM
Answered by Mandy Mullins: Yes
Jan 10, 2025 6:46 AM

ADDENDA & NOTICES
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM

Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

ADDENDA ISSUED:

Addendum #1
Jan 21, 2025 3:34 PM

Due date extended to January 29th at 2pm.

Please use the See What Changed link to view all the changes made by this addendum.

ADDENDA ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Addendum #1
Proposal Confirmed Confirmed At Confirmed By
Triple M Design Group X Jan 22,2025 9:17 AM Michael Fedd
Bordova Outfitters X Jan 21, 2025 4:00 PM Chaim Friedman
Kocreators
Rad Wear Inc. X Jan 22,2025 9:51 AM Jennifer Ruland
PRIDE Enterprises X Jan 21, 2025 3:47 PM Jason Brown
Graphix Unlimited, Inc. X Jan 23,2025 4:01 PM Amy Smith
All Uniform Wear X Jan 23,2025 10:41 AM Gabriel Calvo
Enthusiast Media Group X Jan 27,2025 11:57 AM Sandi Green
Rotary House Print Works LLC X Jan 28, 2025 7:58 AM Marjorie Eisenberg
Ad-Wear & Specialty of Texas, Inc. X Jan 21, 2025 3:52 PM David Tanenbaum
Dependable Sourcing Partners X Jan 27, 2025 12:56 PM Gary Truehart
Fresh Prints Miami, LLC X Jan 27,2025 8:37 PM Jarrod Urrely
Global Trading, INC X Jan 27,2025 9:19 AM Viraj Wikramanayake
B&G Auto Parts Warehouse, Inc. X Jan 29,2025 1:20 PM Danny Gomez
Homer Cole, Il X Jan 27,2025 10:51 PM Homer Cole
NOTICES ISSUED:
No Notices issued.
EVALUATION

PRICE LIST (table 10f3)

Primary award cells are green and Backup award cells are gray
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM

Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of
Measure
1 Type 1 Size Small 1 ea
2 Type 1 Size Medium 1 ea
3 Type 1 Size Large 1 ea
4 Type 1 Size Extra Large 1 ea
5 Type 1 Size 2XL 1 ea
6 Type 1 Size 3XL 1 ea
7 Type 1 Size 4XL 1 ea
8 Type 1 Size 5XL 1 ea
9 Type 1 Size Large Tall 1 ea
10 Type 1 Size Extra Large Tall 1 ea
11 Type 1 Size 2XL Tall 1 ea
12 Type 1 Set up charge (one 1 ea
time)
13 Type 1 Screen print charge 1 ea
per specifications 1.d per
shirt
14 Type 2 Size Small 1 ea
15 Type 2 Size Medium 1 ea
16 Type 2 Size Large 1 ea
17 Type 2 Size Extra Large 1 ea
18 Type 2 Size 2XL 1 ea
19 Type 2 Size 3XL 1 ea
20 Type 2 Size 4XL 1 ea
21 Type 2 Size 5XL 1 ea
22 Type 2 Size Large Tall 1 ea
23 Type 2 Size Extra Large Tall 1 ea
24 Type 2 Size 2XL Tall 1 ea

Page 30

Ad-Wear & All Uniform
Specialty of
Texas, Inc.

Unit Cost

$3.00
$3.00
$3.00
$3.00
$5.00
$6.00
$6.00
$6.00
$4.50
$4.50
$6.50

$0.00

$1.93

$3.00
$3.00
$3.00
$3.00
$5.00
$6.00
$6.00
$6.00
$4.50
$4.50

$6.50

B&G Auto Bordova | Dependable
Wear Parts Outfitters Sourcing
Warehouse, Partners
Inc.

Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost
$6.99 $15.00 $4.98 $8.50
$6.99 $15.00 $4.98 $8.50
$6.99 $15.00 $4.98 $8.50
$6.99 $15.00 $4.98 $8.50
$10.99 $15.00 $7.50 $10.00
$12.99 $15.00 $9.47 $11.00
$12.99 $15.00 $9.47 $11.00
$12.99 $15.00 $9.47 $11.00
$7.84 $15.00 $5.99 $13.50
$7.84 $15.00 $5.99 $13.50
$12.42 $15.00 $9.19 $13.50
$0.00 $15.00 $45.00 $20.00
$5.00 $15.00 $3.75 $4.15
$6.99 $15.00 $4.98 $8.50
$6.99 $15.00 $4.98 $8.50
$6.99 $15.00 $4.98 $8.50
$6.99 $15.00 $4.98 $8.50
$10.99 $15.00 $7.50 $10.00
$12.99 $15.00 $9.47 $11.00
$12.99 $15.00 $9.47 $11.00
$12.99 $15.00 $9.47 $11.00
$7.84 $15.00 $5.99 $13.50
$7.84 $15.00 $5.99 $13.50
$12.42 $15.00 $9.19 $13.50




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Ad-Wear & All Uniform  B&G Auto Bordova | Dependable

Specialty of Wear Parts Outfitters Sourcing
Texas, Inc. Warehouse, Partners
Inc.
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost
Measure
25 Type 2 Set up charge (one 1 ea -$1.00 $0.00 $30.00 $45.00 $20.00
time)
26 Type 2 Screen print charge 1 ea $1.89 $5.00 $15.00 $3.75 $4.15
per specifications 2.d per
shirt
27 Other - please specify 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $21.00 $0.00 $0.00
28 Other - please specify 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $21.00 $0.00 $0.00

PRICE LIST (table 2 of 3)
Primary award cells are green and Backup award cells are gray

Enthusiast Fresh Prints Global Graphix Homer
Media Miami, LLC Trading, INC Unlimited, Cole, Il
Group Inc.
Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost
Measure
1 Type 1 Size Small 1 ea $3.75 $9.47 $6.11 $15.50 $4.50
2 Type 1 Size Medium 1 ea $3.75 $9.47 $6.11 $15.50 $4.50
3 Type 1 Size Large 1 ea $3.75 $9.47 $6.11 $15.50 $4.50
4 Type 1 Size Extra Large 1 ea $3.75 $9.47 $6.11 $15.50 $4.50
5 Type 1 Size 2XL 1 ea $6.00 $11.80 $8.45 $18.94 $7.00
6 Type 1 Size 3XL 1 ea $6.00 $12.99 $10.28 $22.16 $8.50
7 Type 1 Size 4XL 1 ea $6.00 $12.99 $10.28 $22.16 $8.50
8 Type 1 Size 5XL 1 ea $6.00 $12.99 $10.28 $22.16 $8.50
9 Type 1 Size Large Tall 1 ea $4.50 $10.80 $7.05 $18.39 $6.75
10 Type 1 Size Extra Large Tall 1 ea $4.50 $10.80 $7.05 $18.39 $6.75
11 Type 1 Size 2XL Tall 1 ea $7.50 $12.99 $10.02 $22.03 $10.50
12 Type 1 Set up charge (one 1 ea $225.00 $0.00 $150.00 $50.00 $180.00
time)
13 Type 1 Screen print charge 1 ea $6.50 $0.00 $6.50 $80.00 $6.00
per specifications 1.d per
shirt
14 Type 2 Size Small 1 ea $3.75 $9.47 $6.11 $15.50 $4.50
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Enthusiast Fresh Prints Global Graphix Homer
Media Miami, LLC Trading, INC Unlimited, Cole, Il
Group Inc.
Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost
Measure

15 Type 2 Size Medium 1 ea $3.75 $9.47 $6.11 $15.50 $4.50
16 Type 2 Size Large 1 ea $3.75 $9.47 $6.11 $15.50 $4.50
17 Type 2 Size Extra Large 1 ea $3.75 $9.47 $6.11 $15.50 $4.50
18 Type 2 Size 2XL 1 ea $6.00 $11.80 $8.45 $18.94 $7.00
19 Type 2 Size 3XL 1 ea $6.00 $12.99 $10.28 $22.16 $8.50
20 Type 2 Size 4XL 1 ea $6.00 $12.99 $10.28 $22.16 $8.50
21 Type 2 Size 5XL 1 ea $6.00 $12.99 $10.28 $22.16 $8.50
22 Type 2 Size Large Tall 1 ea $4.50 $10.80 $7.05 $18.39 $6.75
23 Type 2 Size Extra Large Tall 1 ea $4.50 $10.80 $7.05 $18.39 $6.75
24 Type 2 Size 2XL Tall 1 ea $7.50 $12.99 $10.02 $22.03 $10.50

25 Type 2 Set up charge (one 1 ea $200.00 $0.00 $150.00 $50.00 $160.00

time)
26 Type 2 Screen print charge 1 ea $5.50 $0.00 $6.50 $80.00 $4.00
per specifications 2.d per
shirt

27 Other - please specify 1 ea $130.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
28 Other - please specify 1 ea $2.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

PRICE LIST (table 30f3)
Primary award cells are green and Backup award cells are gray

Kocreators PRIDE Rad Wear Rotary Triple M
Enterprises Inc. House Print Design
Works LLC Group

Line ltem Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost
Measure
1 Type 1 Size Small 1 ea $28.50 $11.86 $13.46 $7.04 $4.79
2 Type 1 Size Medium 1 ea $28.50 $11.86 $13.46 $7.04 $4.79
3 Type 1 Size Large 1 ea $28.50 $11.86 $13.46 $7.04 $4.79
4 Type 1 Size Extra Large 1 ea $28.50 $11.86 $13.46 $7.04 $4.79
5 Type 1 Size 2XL 1 ea $31.50 $14.61 $15.46 $9.92 $6.43
6 Type 1 Size 3XL 1 ea $31.50 $16.59 $16.71 $11.75 $8.36
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
ITB No. ITB 25-202-MM
Annual Purchase of T-Shirts for Alachua County Fire Rescue

Kocreators PRIDE Rad Wear Mel:1a% Triple M
Enterprises Inc. House Print Design
Works LLC Group

Line Item Description Quantity Unit of Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost Unit Cost
Measure
7 Type 1 Size 4XL 1 ea $31.50 $16.59 $16.71 $11.75 $8.36
8 Type 1 Size 5XL 1 ea $31.50 $16.59 $16.71 $11.75 $8.36
9 Type 1 Size Large Tall 1 ea $31.50 $13.20 $17.90 $8.51 $5.87
10 Type 1 Size Extra Large Tall 1 ea $31.50 $13.20 $17.90 $8.51 $3.00
11 Type 1 Size 2XL Tall 1 ea $31.50 $15.95 $17.90 $11.49 $8.16
12 Type 1 Set up charge (one 1 ea $0.00 $60.00 $40.00 $35.00 $150.00
time)
13 Type 1 Screen print charge 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.75
per specifications 1.d per
shirt
14 Type 2 Size Small 1 ea $22.50 $11.86 $12.93 $6.14 $4.79
15 Type 2 Size Medium 1 ea $22.50 $11.86 $12.93 $6.14 $4.79
16 Type 2 Size Large 1 ea $22.50 $11.86 $12.93 $6.14 $4.79
17 Type 2 Size Extra Large 1 ea $22.50 $11.86 $12.93 $6.14 $4.79
18 Type 2 Size 2XL 1 ea $25.50 $14.61 $14.93 $9.02 $6.43
19 Type 2 Size 3XL 1 ea $25.50 $16.59 $16.18 $10.85 $8.36
20 Type 2 Size 4XL 1 ea $25.50 $16.59 $16.18 $10.85 $8.36
21 Type 2 Size 5XL 1 ea $25.50 $16.59 $16.18 $10.85 $8.36
22 Type 2 Size Large Tall 1 ea $25.50 $13.20 $17.90 $7.61 $5.87
23 Type 2 Size Extra Large Tall 1 ea $25.50 $13.20 $17.90 $7.61 $5.87
24 Type 2 Size 2XL Tall 1 ea $25.50 $15.90 $17.90 $10.59 $8.16
25 Type 2 Set up charge (one 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 $25.00 $150.00
time)
26 Type 2 Screen print charge 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.00
per specifications 2.d per
shirt
27 Other - please specify 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
28 Other - please specify 1 ea $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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